






From:
To: Andrew Ritchings
Subject: RE: Bures 5 & Clees Hall Alphamstone Bridleway 32 Made Orders
Date: 30 April 2020 10:42:58
Attachments: image001.png

32.PNG

Hi Andrew
 
Yes I did post the notices on Alphastone 32. I did send the photos  to Laurence on the 03 March
2020. But I no longer have the photos as I don’t keep then once I send them.(see attached both
red x mark were posted )
 
Call of email should you require help if I can.
Kind regards
 
Nik   
 

Public Rights of Way
Ringway Jacobs Essex Country Council

www.essex.gov.uk/highways
 
If you have a Public Rights of Way issue to report please use:
https://secureweb1.essexcc.gov.uk/Highways/Report-a-highway-problem.aspx
Indicating the parish, exact location and the nature of the problem. Or please telephone our
contact centre on 03456 037631
 

From: Andrew Ritchings <Andrew.Ritchings@essexhighways.org> 
Sent: 29 April 2020 13:37
To: 
Subject: RE: Bures 5 & Clees Hall Alphamstone Bridleway 32 Made Orders
 
Thanks for your comments 
 
So it appears that Laurie did notices for Alphamstone FPs 12, 28, Bures Hamlet 5 and
you did notices for Alphmastone BR 32?  Would it be possible for you to either send
photos of the site notices (if you took any) and/or a marked up order plan certifying
where the notices were placed and on what date.
 
Many thanks
Andrew
 
Andrew Ritchings | Definitive Map Officer

07545 059315
andrew.ritchings@essexhighways.org
www.essex.gov.uk/highways
Essex Highways is a partnership between
Ringway Jacobs and Essex County Council 
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